Answers to Industry Comments/Questions on the Draft Wallops Institutional Consolidated Contract (WICC) II Draft Statement of Work, dated 9/23/2011, Draft RFP posted 3/30/2012 and Industry Day 4/12/201
Note:  Missing questions from this series are anticipated to be posted by 5/11/12.

150.   The PWS requires that the contractor develop and have working on the first day of the contract day an Integrated Management System that integrates the existing WIIMS and government CMMS with the contractors business management system. According to the PWS the existing WIIMS source files will be made available on day 1 of Phase-In. In order to accurately price and develop a phase-in schedule additional information on the software to be integrated is needed during the proposal preparation period. (Please make available, at the latest with the Draft RFP, the following information in addition to just stating there are approximately 45 web applications and 290 data base tables.

a.  Question:  Please, list the current and future applications and data base tables. Are there any planned additions or upgrades to this list?

      Answer:  The IMS is currently in existence.  The only requirement for day one of the contract is for the Contractor to integrate their business management system(s) as necessary with the existing WIIMS and the existing CMMS to ensure that all current modules of the IMS are functioning.  Additional information on the existing applications can be found in the Industry Day Presentation at http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/bizops.cgi?gr=D&pin=51#146923.    There are no future applications known at this time with the exception of the development of a document repository requirement specified in SOW Section 1.1(b).
b.  Question:  Are the web applications COTS or GOTS products? If so, please identify version and source.

      Answer: The web applications are GOTS (Government Off the Shelf Software) which were developed specifically for use by the WICC contract at GSFC/Wallops Flight Facility.  Information on the web applications including version and source is provided in the Industry Day Presentation found at http://prod.nais.nasa.gov/cgi-bin/eps/bizops.cgi?gr=D&pin=51#146923.
c.  Question:  In which database environment do they operate? 

      Answer:  See answers to Question 3 posted 2/29/12?

d.    Question:  What is their level of complexity? 

    
       Answer:  We do not currently measure levels of complexity.  
e.  Question:  What is the current version of MAXIMO? 

      Answer:  See answer to Question 71 posted 2/29/12


f.  Question:  Are there plans to upgrade MAXIMO versions in the near future?

      Answer:  See answer to Question 72 posted 2/29/12.

g.  Question:  Are any anticipated category 2 or 3 enhancements to the current MAXIMO?

      Answer:    See answer to Question 72 posted 2/29/12.

185.  Reference DRFP Section L, Section L.23, paragraph # Mission Suitability, Subfactor A-Technical Approach: This section of the DRFP requires the offeror to provide: “a narrative that addresses the Offeror’s technical approach and methodology for providing technical support…as described in each of the SOW Sections 2.0-15.)”. However, the Government is requiring offerors to subcontract SOW 5.0 Grounds Maintenance and 6.0 Custodial Services to an unknown NISH-delegated company.  Offerors will have no information of the NISH-delegated company’s approach, either technical or management, unless the Government requires NISH to provide the information to offerors. 
a. Question:  Will the Government ensure offerors receive this information in a timely manner?
  Answer:  The Government is currently working details with NISH/Ability One Agency.  Information on the selected NISH/Ability One Agency will be released as soon as available but no later than at the time of RFP final release.

Question:  If this cannot be done, will the Government remove the requirement for offerors to provide technical and management approaches from the RFP? 
Answer:  See answer to a. above.
b. Question:  If the Government will do neither of the above please provide guidance as to what the Government expects regarding technical and management approaches for these two SOW.
 Answer:  See answer to a. above.
198.  Reference SOW 11.10.2, Ground Ladders shall be tested annually in accordance with NFPA 1931, NFPA 1931 is a standard by which manufacturers test ladders and will result in damage to the ladder.  

Question:  Did NASA intend for ladders to be tested to NFPA 1932?
 
 Answer:  Yes. The annual testing of the ladders fall under NFPA 1932 and not NFPA 1931.  SOW Section 11.10.2 will be revised in the final RFP to clarify  this requirement.
199.  Reference Section C, Attachment J-1, Section 5.7.5 – Maintenance of Security Fence Lines, p. 72.  Comment: The requirement is to “maintain a clear zone 8 feet wide on both sides of all property fence lines …” 

Question: Although this work is IDIQ and set aside for a NISH/Ability One company, can you provide the linear feet of fencing to be maintained.  Potential NISH/Ability One subcontractors will want this information, and the answer will help determine other capital costs.
 Answer:  See Attachment J-2, Section 3, which states 85,000 of linear feet of fencing (we need to provide the answer here and make sure it is clear in Section 3 of J-2.
200.  Reference Section C, Attachment J-1, Section 9.11 – Routine Working Hours, p. 120

Comment: The requirement states that the health unit should be open 8 hours per day, 5 days per week, 52 weeks per year unless closure is pre-approved by CO or designee.

Question:  Will the health unit be closed on Government holidays?

           
 Answer:  Yes.  The health unit will be closed on Government holidays.  See Clause H.9.

207. Reference SOW 8.2.13 requires the contractor to maintain an active Environmental Planning Program and to maintain and update site wide environmental planning data in the Environmental Resource Document.

a. Question: What environmental incidents or accidents have occurred on the site during the past 10 years? Are there ongoing sampling and analytical strategies required to monitor the incident and will the contractor support these activities?  
b. Answer:  There have been no environmental incidents or accidents on the site during the past 10 years.
c. Question: What hazardous materials will the contractor personnel be exposed to during the support of this contract? 

 Answer:  Depending on individual work assignments, material safety data sheets are provided via MSDSPro.  Classes of hazardous materials may include, but are not limited to: corrosives; flammables; volatile organics (paint, paint thinners, fuels, etc.); toxics (lead, mercury, chromium, etc.); particulates (dust, welding fumes, aerosols, etc); cryogens; explosives.   SOW Section 8.2.13 will be updated in the final RFP to add this information.  For a more comprehensive list of chemicals used at WFF, one can access:  http://msdspro.gsfc.nasa.gov
216. Reference Draft Section L and M; the presentation to Industry (4.12.12) and a close look at  the RTO 1 and 2. We find a response to the RTO 1 and 2 is of particular challenge to  offeror’s that have not enjoyed an incumbency at Wallops. 
a. Question: Has the government considered that a competitive response (costs and risks included) to the RTO can only be done by contractors currently or recently performing the work as either a prime or subcontractor?
   Answer:  No, we have provided significant detail in the RTOs so that Offerors can submit a technical description of how they would approach these tasks.  A cost proposal is not required for the RTOs.
b. Question: Would the government consider eliminating the two RTO, as their evaluation has limited value, in comparison with the overall proposal?
         Answer:  No, the RTOs will be used to determine the capability of the Offerors to meet the mission support requirements of the IDIQ portion of the contract.
317.  The government’s response to question 1 (Answers to Industry Comments/Questions…… dated February 29, 2012) states that the Government will determine the price of the directed subcontracts by direct negotiation with NISH and that grounds and custodial are expected to be IDIQ task orders.

  Question:  What form of IDIQ contract does NASA envision for these subcontracts, i.e., cost reimbursable, FFP or other?  Please clarify, if possible.

    Answer:  FFP IDIQ task orders will be issued.

330.  Reference SOW 3.9.  Pest/Nuisance Management and Animal Control are identified as IDIQ.  However, a Pest Management Plan is required 30-days after contract start and the plan is implemented immediately.  
Question:  Does NASA plan to issue a Task Order for Pest Management covering the contract year or other increment of time?  Please clarify.

  Answer:  Yes, also see answer to Question 151.  

